## JUNE 2016

### Manordeifi Community Council

At the outset of the meeting members stood in silent tribute and reverence to remember Mrs Freida Wilson who had passed away suddenly a few weeks earlier. The Chairman echoed the thoughts of everyone by expressing the deepest sympathy of the Council to Cllr Alan Wilson and family on their bereavement. It was also agreed to donate £40 to the British Heart Foundation in memory of Mrs Freida Wilson.

Minutes of the meeting held at Newchapel Reading Room on Wednesday the 15th of June 2016 at 7.45p.m

#### 16.PRESENT

Cllrs -. Mrs Margery Sullivan (Chairman), Mrs Liz Hall, Cllr Alan Ford, M/s Caroline Davies, County Cllr John Davies and Mrs B Picton - Davies (Clerk).

#### **17. APOLOGIES**

Mr Alan Wilson and Mr Meredith George

#### 18. Minutes of the monthly meeting and AGM held on the 9<sup>th</sup> May 2016.

After circulation of the minutes, they were signed by the Chairman as a correct record. It was a unanimous decision proposed by Cllr Caroline Davies and seconded by Cllr Alan Ford.

#### Matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting.

19. Final Audit submitted 6<sup>th</sup> June 2016 as previously presented at the AGM.– was noted. 20. Annual Dinner –Chairman's allowance £88.60p; £30 flowers for Sam Jamieson. Both payments were approved.

21. It was reported that the flowers had been delivered and installed for the flower beds and hanging baskets. £50 due to Richard Wilson and £209.01plus vat to be paid to Penrallt Garden Centre for bedding plants and four hanging baskets (two new) plus £30 for additional flowers. All payments were approved. It was further noted that the quality of the hanging baskets had improved on last year.

#### **Correspondence**

22. Annual Newchapel Sports day on Saturday July 9<sup>th</sup> at 2pm – was seen and noted. 23. Paul Davies – list of advice surgeries – was circulated.

#### **Financial Matter**

27. Balance as of 15/06/16 net of all outstanding cheques and payments – Treasures Acc £985.59p – was noted.

28. Cheque received for £20 for sale of former scrap bench – The payment was accepted and noted by members.

# JUNE 2016

#### Any other business

29. An invoice for £10 was presented by Cllr Liz Hall for £10 worth of compost. Payment was approved.

30. Cllr Hall requested that the splay verge at Porthycrwydryn needed cutting due to poor safety visibility. Cllr Davies would inform Highways.

31. Complaints regarding Dog Fouling of Cilgwyn Lane have been received. Cllr Davies would inform the Dog Warden service with a view of identifying the offending dog owners.

32. A positive update was received from CIIr Hall regarding the sterling efforts of the local

Newchapel committee to raise much needed funds for new play equipment for Newchapel.

£1,300 had already been raised with many more events organised for the summer.

33. Cllr Sullivan suggested that Abercych members should come together and conduct a spring clean session for Abercych. It was agreed to do so with the Chairman to co-ordinate the session.34. Chairman would inform Clynfyw of the need to start watering the flowers and hanging baskets in Abercych once again on the same terms as last year.

35. Cllr Sullivan asked why the recycling bins had been removed. Cllr Davies would follow the matter up and report back to the next meeting.

#### Date and venue of next meeting

36. Tuesday 12th July 2016 at Abercych at 7.45pm

The meeting closed at 8.50pm